

Ing. Jakub Kudýn, CFA

Prague, Czech Republic

PROFILE

Finance and investment professional with experience in portfolio company oversight, investment appraisal and M&A execution. Currently serves as Project Manager at J&T Finance Group and J&T Investiční společnost and as a member of the project and investment team for J&T ARCH INVESTMENTS. CFA Charterholder.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023 – present	Project Manager <i>J&T Finance Group / J&T Investiční Společnost, a.s.</i> Governance mandates: <i>Member of the Supervisory Board: BB Global a.s.</i> <i>Member of the investment committees</i>
2018 – 2022	Analyst and Trainee <i>J&T Finance Group</i>
2016 - 2018	Audit Analyst <i>KPMG</i>

EDUCATION

2016 – 2019	Ing. (Master's equivalent), Financial Management & Corporate Accounting <i>Prague University of Economics and Business, Faculty of Finance and Accounting</i>
2017	Exchange Programme – Finance <i>Indian Institute of Management Calcutta, India</i>
2015 – 2016	Exchange Programme – Finance <i>Fachhochschule des BFI Wien, Austria</i>
2013 – 2016	Bachelor's degree in finance <i>Masaryk University, Brno</i>

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

CFA Charterholder	CFA Institute
--------------------------	---------------

LANGUAGES

Czech (native) • English (fluent)